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November 16, 2022

Kevin Gregory

Lubing, Gregory & Rectanus, LLC
P.0. BOX 3894

Jackson, WY 83001

Via email only: kevin@lgrlegal.com

Re: Lot 333, Rafter J Ranch

Dear Kevin:

Thanks for your letter of November 10. As you noted in your letter, the approval of the CUP is
conditioned and held in abeyance until the pending lawsuit is fully and finally resolved. Stage Stop does
not anticipate pursuing an amendment to the Rafter J CC&Rs until the resolution of the pending lawsuit
since it cannot act on the CUP approval until resolution of the lawsuit.

Stage Stop appreciates the Board’s offer of assistance in submitting the CC&R amendment to the
Membership and | will likely be in touch once the lawsuit is resolved.

Regards,

FodorfLaw Office, PC
Stefdn J. Fodor

STEFAN J. FODOR * STEFAN@FODORLAW.COM
PO Box 551 « JACKSON, WY 83001 - 307.733.2880 (1)



